CMHA Working Stronger Conference

Trustee Professional Development & Travel Expenses
Trustee - Donna Hunt
Period- December 1, 2020 - February 28, 2021

X 22-Jan-21

$

210.00

$

210.00

Total

$

210.00

$

210.00
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LeeAnne Tedder Donm Hunt

From: Donna Hunt

Sent: Friday, January 22, 2021 7:59 PM

To: LeeAnne Tedder

Subject: Fwd: Registration Confirmed - CMHA Working Stronger 2020 Virtual Conference

Sent fram my iPhone
Begin forwarded message:

From: "Sherry Sim"<sherry@innovativedyou.com>

Date: January 22, 2021 at 1:55:14 PM MST

To: "Donna Hunt"<donna.hunt@lethsd.ab.ca>

Subject: Registration Confirmed - CMHA Working Stronger 2020 Virtual Conference

Reply-To: sherry@innovativedyou.com

Dear Donna,

Your registration has been confirmed. Please save this email for future reference.

Event: CMHA Working Stronger 2020 Virtual Conference
Attending: Donna Hunt /4 j
Number in Party: 2

Time: 8:00 a.m.

Date: March 9, 2021

Confirmation Number: GQN4PBBFCYH
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Current Registration:

Registration Information:
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Donna

Working Stronger 2 Day Conference
Hunt

Addi lonal information
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Donna What sector / industry do you work in?

Hunt Education

({N\. 1



| give permission to share my contact information with sponsors/exhibitors and for CMHA Alberta related
event notifications
No

Click here

We look forward to seeing you there.

== Add to

R Apple Wallet

Sincerely,

Sherry Sim

she innovativedyou.com

If you no longer want to receive emails from Sherry Sim, please Opt-Out.

Your payment for the CMHA Working Stronger 2020 Virtual Conference event has been successfully
processed. Please save this email for your records.

Transaction Information
Transaction

Item iy Quantity Amount

Working Stronger 2 Day CAD
Conference a2 00 ! 200.00
GST 5.00% CAD 10.00

Transaction Total CAD210.00

Registration Confirmation Number: GQN4PBBFCYH
View vour registration

If you have any questions about this transaction or email, please contact Sherry Sim directly at

sherm@innovative4you.com.
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